

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March 9, 2017 4:14 PM
To: 'jennifer.kacaba@ontario.ca'
Subject: FW: Letter

Hi Jennifer,

I tried to call to follow up about discussing the letter. Would you be available tomorrow morning some time for Martine, Ceiran and I to speak? I think we can do just about any time from 9-11.

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

From: Martine Band
Sent: March-09-17 11:52 AM
To: Ceiran Bishop; Brian Hewson
Subject: Fw: Letter

See below. If we're having a meeting tomorrow, can one of you set that up? I have a call at 3 but otherwise OK - think.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Martine Band <Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Letter

Hi Jennifer. I'm out of the office today at 2 meetings. I can try and call you if I have a break between them - likely not until after 4 - but can't guarantee it I'm afraid. Could we talk tomorrow morning instead?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Martine Band
Subject: Letter

Hello Martine,

Paul Johnson asked me to reach out to you to obtain more information about a letter that you are drafting regarding the OESP and rate mitigation. Could you please let me know if you have a few minutes to speak this afternoon? I am available any time after 2:30pm.

Thank you.
 Jennifer

Jennifer J. Kacaba
Counsel
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor.
Toronto
M7A 2E7
(416) 212-4867

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.